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13) The proposed allocation of production is as follows:

0il Gas Water
Drinkard 19.2% 0% 21.7%
Blinebry 80.8% 100% 78.3%

14) A1l operators in Section 7 and the offset operators in Sections 6-
T21S-R38E, 1-T21S-R37E and 11-T21S-R37E have been furnished a copy
of this application by certified mail. The Bureau of Land Management
has also been notified by certified mail.

Morris R. Antweil, therefore requests approval to be given administratively
to commingle Blinebry and Drinkard production downhole.

Respectfully Submitted,

MORRIS R. ANTWEIL
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Jerry Hillard
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